PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES May 10, 2010

Attendees: Joseph Freitas, Barry DeCristofano, and John Henry Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM

There were no appointments scheduled for the meeting.

Mr. DeCristofano opened the meeting by reading the dates to remember:

- Town Meeting at 7:00 PM Wednesday, May 12, 2010 at the Dennett Elementary School
- Town Meeting 7:00 AM to 8:00 PM at the Saturday, May 15, 2010 Town House
- May 20th Thursday at 11:00 AM Executive Session Police negotiations
- May 15, 2010 Saturday, Old Home Day Committee Rock "N" Line Dinner and Dance at the Reunion Farm.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Freitas to issue a one day liquor license for a cash bar pending receipt of Insurance for such on Saturday, May 15, 2010 from 6:00 PM till 11:30 PM to the Old Home Day Committee. Second Mr. Henry. 3-0-0.

Mr. DeCristofano will review the two "What Memorial Day Means to Me"? and will select the winner to recite at the essay at the Memorial Day Ceremony.

Mr. Freitas reported that he will create a sticker to be placed in all Town Reports acknowledging Eagle Scout, Andrew Snow for the construction of the Plympton Library monument that was completed in 2009.

CORRESPONDENCE:

Plymouth County Retirement Board certification to the County Commissioners for the County of Plymouth.

This piece of correspondence was addressed to the Selectmen and Town Treasurer. Mr. Henry reported that the requested FY 2010-2011 amount of \$290,860 which will be \$27,000 higher than the proposed budget. Mr. Freitas stated that he will contact the County Treasurer regarding a payment plan option. Mr. DeCristofano stated that he will check the law with Senate Therese Murray's office. The Town Accountant reported to Selectmen that the County Pension plan budget line for FY 2010 was \$255,887 and FY 2011 was budgeted \$263,564 (a 3.0% increase.)

Plympton Historical Society request permission to have Wine Tasting on Saturday, June 12, 2010 provided by Jamie's Wine and Spirits of Carver subject to the Insurance Binder.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Freitas to grant Plympton Historical Society a one day liquor license to have Wine Tasting on Saturday, June 12, 2010 provided by Jamie's Wine and Spirits of Carver subject to receipt of the Insurance Binder. Second Mr. Henry. 3-0-0.

Plympton Historical Society request permission to put a 10'X14' shed to the left side of the building in the rear corner of parking lot.

PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES May 10, 2010 Page 2 of 2

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Freitas to grant Plympton Historical Society permission to put a 10'X14' shed to the left side of the building in the rear corner of parking lot subject to receipt of a building permit. Second Mr. Henry. 3-0-0.

Email from Halifax Town Administrator regarding part-time position sharing person/wage with other Towns. The Selectmen will contact Plympton Animal Officer and coordinate meeting if he is interested in position.

TEC Associates regarding Mass Bay Commuter Railroad's 2010 Vegetation/herbicide Application including dates.

MMA Survey on Quinn Bill. Mr. DeCristofano will review and report back.

Town of Pembroke reorganization of Board members.

Plymouth County Commissioners "Low Postings" Fuel Oil rates. Boston #2 is 2.3225 plus (formula) 0.2324 equals \$2.5549 per gallon for month of April 2010.

Register of Deeds, John R. Buckley, Jr., Esquire thank you to Mr. Freitas for attending the Plymouth County Advisory Board meeting in Bridgewater on April 29, 2010. Comcast Chanel and price list.

REPORTS: Mr. Henry stated that he and Kathy Keirstead attended the webinar for the Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG) at the conclusion of the webinar Mr. Henry felt it will be necessary to contact the Old Colony Planning Council for administration assistance for the reporting of compliance obligations and documentation of records.

Mr. Freitas retired from the meeting at 7:30 PM to attend another meeting.

Police website update. Visit <u>www.plymptonpd.org</u> to view.
Old Colony Planning Council 43rd Annual Meeting. May 27, 2010 at 6:00 PM Brockton. Carry.

Review of Minutes postponed until next meeting.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Henry to adjourn meeting at 7:30 PM. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 2-0-0

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Krance Board of Selectmen, Secretary